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Rivera, Maribel X 1_,‘\‘ O\MD Qdm

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 11:24 AM
To: ‘HomeHelpers'

Subject: RE: EIN for new LLC

The_request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided o
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: HomeHelpers [mailto:homehelpers.care@gmall.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 11:20 AM

To: corphelp :
Subject: EIN for new LLC

We have discovered that you do not have an EIN for our new LLC

Company name: Heart2Heant, LLC
Address:1576 Bella Cruz Dr #301
City/State/Zip: Lady Lake, FL 32159
Phone: 352-729-3317

Member: Deidre Cody
DOB: 6-28-1945
Last 4 of Social: 1738

Federal EIN: 27-4291576

Intially we incorporated under the name of Help@Home, LLC. We changed the name a few months later to
Heart2Heart, LLC.

We applied for and was assigned a new EIN. Please update your records to reflect the new EIN,

Thank you,

Deidre Cody

Heart2Heart, LLC
The Villages, FL 32159
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